TEXAS GULF PRODUCING COMPANY

OiIL AND GAS BUILDING . POST OFFICE BOX 2199

HousTON, TEXAS

PLEASE ADDRESS REPLY TO:

WEST TEXAS-NEW MEXICO DIVISION

P.0.BoX1764, MIDLAND, TEXAS .
! November 29, 1948

New Mexico 0il Conservation Commission
Hobbs, New Mexico

Re: Lea County, Vacuun Field,

OQur State "C" Lease, State

Legse E-1,448
Deaf Sirs:

There are enclosed herewith original and four
copies of your Form C-102, Hotice of Inteantion
to Test Casing Shut-off at our Vell #4 on the
captioned property. Please return all extra
approved copies to this office.

Viith carbon copy of this letter, an executed
copy of this form is being supplied tihe Land
Office at Santa Fe.

Yours very truly,
. W. Hull K
HiH:es

Encl,
CC: State Land Office, Santa Fe, New lexico



